Minutes of Meeting of Catwick Parish Council

Wednesday 17th October 2018

Present Cllrs Linda Samuel (Chair)

Alan Edgar

Christine Shepherd

Chris Chapman

Julie Green

Val Norton

Clerk Nicki Salvidge

1. Apologies

Cllr Allison Wilson

2. To suspend the meeting for a period of no longer than 15 minutes for public Participation. (The Parish

Council will be recording this part of the meeting)

3. Declaration of pecuniary/non-pecuniary interest regarding items on the agenda.

Cllr Samuel declared an interest in item 9 planning application 18/01223/PLF

4. Minutes of the last meeting.

Proposed as correct with change to wording item 9 paragraph 1- Cllr Edgar seconded Cllr Shepherd all present at previous meeting agreed as accurate.

5. Matters arising

No further update re speedwatch

Clerk contacted highways regarding kerbing outside bungalows between Catwick and Leven, this has been passed on to higher department in county hall to see what is happening and response has been requested to be sent to clerk. Cllr Edgar to contact. Footpath in very desperate need of clearing as those with prams and mobility scooters unable to use the path.

Cllr Samuel questioned the work promised by Streetscene, clerk to chase.

Cllr Samuel has received further information on attending Westminster Abby on behalf of Catwick being a Doubly thankful village on armistice day.

6. Planning

18/01223/PLF Ivy House stables - No Objection Proposed by Cllr Edgar Seconded by Cllr Chapman agreed by all (Cllr Samuel made no comment)

Cllr Samuel mentioned that the heritage statement from planning application at Park Farm has some very interesting facts, old phots and maps.

7. Financial matters

Balance £5531.15

To pay Clerk wages £74.63 - Cllr. Norton Expenses £100.09 - Cllr. Samuel Expenses £44.75

All agreed

8. Correspondence and matters arising from correspondence

E mail re salt bin on rise road as info requested by Mr Ulliott on Social media. Letter received from ERYC explaining that they had removed the salt bin and their reasons why. All councillors outraged- Cllr Chapman has experienced trying to exit Rise Lane on ice and snow and stated it was an accident waiting to happen. Agreed a strongly worded letter to be sent demanding its reinstatement.

Thank you card received from Yvonne Sykes for donation towards food for those taking part in the tractor run.

9. Remembrances Day

Cllr Samuel and Norton had arranged an invitation to go out to all villagers for events to be held on the weekend of Armistice day, request for people to decorate the homes sent out as well as details of Friday 9th November when a service will be held at St. Michael's at 6pm and the Badpole theatre will hold their play The Thankful Village in the village hall at 7.30pm.

Saturday 10th November everyone is invited to a party in the Village Hall to enjoy war time songs by Tess Fletcher for a social evening, dressing up in war time costume encouraged.

No update on beacon Clerk to speak to Cllr Holtby.

Offers of music given.

Cllr Norton asked for ideas for the evening social, Cllr Chapman to request John Hugill brings the Horse shoe designed by his grandad for those going to war.

Decoration ideas discussed Cllr Green said that Pickering War website may have some ideas that could be used, Cllr Chapman asked that blue tack be used rather than tape for anything on the windows.

12. Any urgent business

Web site views 37 for October to date

No crimes reported for September 2018

Cllr Chapman reminded everyone that they were invited to attend a Village Hall event free of Charge all food provided on 14th December.

Jim's next music night 17th November, well worth attending.

13. Date of next meeting 21st November 2018

Meeting closed 8.20pm

Signed	date